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STATE OF MAINE

DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333

october 13, 1977

TO: Gary R. King, Field Examiner III
Maine State Retirement System

From: Xay R H. Evans, Assistant Attorney General

Re: Dover-Foxcroft Housing Development Corporation

By memo of August 18, 1977, you requested an opinion on the
gqualifications of the Dover-Foxcroft Housing Development Corpora-
tion as a "political subdivision" under Title 5, M.R.S.A., c¢. 103.
As you know, the cCorporation must f£all within the terms of §1222(6)
to so qualify. That subsection reads:

The term "Political subdivision" includes an
instrumentality of the State of Maine, of one
or more of its political subdivisions, the
University of Maine, academies, water, sewer
and school districts and associations of
municipalities, or an instrumentality of the
State and one or more of its political sub-
divisions, but only if such instrumentality
is a juristic entity which is legally sepa-
rate and distinct from the State or subdivi-
sion and only if its employees are not by
virtue of their relation to such juristic
entity employees of the State or subdivision.

The Corporation would qualify if it were an "instrumentaility"
of the state and/or one or more of its political subdivisions, which
was sufficiently independent therefrom to constitute a "juristic
entity" directly employing those persons for whom it sought Social
Security coverage by agreement with the Maine State Retirement System.

The documentation provided includes no evidence that the
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